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Dear Mr. Woody:

SUBJECT: ST. LUCIE UNIT NO. 1: APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT RE: CONTAINMENT
AIR LOCKS

Upon review of your October,10, 1986 application for amendment to Facility
Operating License No. DPR-67, we have identified two problem areas with
regard to the format of this submittal.

While the you propose that the changes are administrative in nature, proposed
Technical Specification page 3/4 6-11 contains a footnote that makes reference
to an exemption to Appendix J of 10 CFR Part 50.

All specific exempt'ion requests should be made in an application in accordance
with 10 CFR 50. 12, with particular attention to the special circumstances and
criteria employed by the Commission in its determination to grant an exemption.
Therefore, in order to comply with this regulation, you may choose to either
submit a separate application regarding this exemption request or submit a
supplement to your October 10, 1986 application for license amendment.

Secondly, we find that this application does not contain sufficient documen-
tation to specifically address each factor under 10 CFR 50.92(c). In accordance
with Generic Letter 86-03, "Applications for License Amendments," the staff
requires additional information with respect to your analysis of the no
significant hazards consideration.

Therefore, we will hold the application and take no further action until the
above described information is provided. We request your response regarding
this issue within 30 days of receipt of this letter.

The information requested in this letter affects fewer than 10 respondents;
therefore OMB clearance is not required under P. L. 96-511.

Sincerely,

/S/
E. G." Tourigny, Project Manager
PWR Project Directorate ¹8
Division of PWR Licensing-B

cc: See next page
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Mr. C. 0. Woody
Florida Power 5 Light Company St. Lucie Plant

CC:
Mr. Jack Shreve
Office of the Public Counsel
Room 4, Holland Building
Tallahassee, Floi ida 32304

Resident Inspector
c/o U.S. NRC

7585 S. Hwy AlA
Jensen Beach, Florida 33457

State Planning 8 Development
Clearinghouse

Office of Planning 8 Budget
Executive Office of the Governor
The Capitol Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Harold F. Reis, Esq.
Newman 8 Koltzinger
1615 L Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036

Norman A. Coll, Esq.
McCarthy, Steel, Hector and Davis
14th Floor, First National Bank Building
Miami, Florida 33131

Administrator
Department of Environmental Regulation
Power Plant Siting Section
State of Florida
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Mr. Weldon B. Lewis, County
Administrator

St. Lucie County
2300 Virginia Avenue, Room 104
Fort Pierce, Florida 33450

Mr. Charles B. Brinkman, Manager
Washington - Nuclear Operations
Combustion Engineering, Inc.
7910 Woodmont Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

Yr. Allan Schubert, Manager
Public Health Physicist
Department of Health and

Rehabilitative Services
1323 Winewood Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Regional Administrator, Reoion II
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Executive Director for Operations
101 Marietta Street N.W., Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323
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